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Staff’s Third Data Request
Dianne M. Triplett, Esq.
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Re: Docket No. 20180088-EI: Petition of Duke Energy Florida, LLC, for Limited
Proceeding for Approval of a smart meter opt-out tariff

Dear Ms. Triplett:

By this letter, staff requests the following information from Duke Energy Florida, LLC (DEF):

1. Assuming a smart meter has not already been installed at a customer’s premises, will
customers be able to retain their existing non-communicating meters?
a. If yes, please estimate the percentage of customers you predict will be able to
retain their existing meters.
b. If yes, please also explain why all NSMR customers should pay for the
installation of a new meter through the NSMR charges when they may not require
one.

2. In the attachment to staff’s Second Data Request, it is stated that the Customer Service of
3 minutes is excluded from NSMR fee calculation. However, it appears that it was
included in the proposed fee ($96.34). Please explain this discrepancy.

3. Please state the date of the first billing cycle in December 2018.
Please file all responses electronically no later than Wednesday, June 20, 2018 on the

Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic
Filing Web Form. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6495 if you have any questions.

Thank you,
/sl Henry Merryday

Henry Merryday
Public Utility Analyst |
hmerryda@psc.state.fl.us
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